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MEMORANDUM
To: Mayor and City Council
From: Sharon Lowery, City Clerk
Date: October 26, 2020
Subject: 2021 City Council, Planning Commission, and ZBA Meeting
Schedules

ITEM DESCRIPTION

Proposed 2021 City Council, Planning Commission, and Board of Zoning Appeals meeting
schedules.

BACKGROUND

Each year City Council adopts meeting schedules for the upcoming calendar year. Staff has
drafted proposed meeting schedules for City Council meetings, Planning Commission
meetings, and Board of Zoning Appeals meetings for your consideration. All City Holidays
and conflicts were taken into consideration in drafting the 2021 meeting schedules.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends adoption of the proposed 2021 City Council, Planning Commission, and
Board of Zoning appeals meeting schedules.
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2021 CITY COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE
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Meeting:
5:00 pm Council/Staff Dinner

6:00 pm City Council Meetings

[ ]z8AMeeting
- Planning Commission Meeting

Dunwoody City Halll
4800 Ashford Dunwoody RD
Dunwoody, GA 30338
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